
From: 	 McCormick, Tracy (USAVAE) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Boente, Dana (USAVAE) 
Sent: 	 6/2/2011 12:59:21 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Congressional Oversight Interviews 

See you then. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 8:58 AM 
To: McCormick, Tracy (USAVAE) 
Cc: Boente, Dana (USAVAE) 
Subject: RE: Congressional Oversight Interviews 

12:15? I'm in room 4217. 

From: McCormick, Tracy (USAVAE) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 8:49 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Boente, Dana (USAVAE) 
Subject: RE: Congressional Oversight Interviews 

Matt, Thanks for your message. I can come by today. Please let me know if you prefer late morning or early afternoon. 

Tracy 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 8:12 AM 
To: McCormick, Tracy (USAVAE) 
Cc: Boente, Dana (USAVAE) 
Subject: RE: Congressional Oversight Interviews 

Tracy, 

Thanks so much for working this out. As of last night, we've reached agreement with HOGRC to start doing the interviews. 

The first one will be next Wednesday at 10:00 AM. Not sure what your schedule is like, but we should start getting you up 

to speed as soon as possible. ATF has lost power due to a brownout, but if you have time today, it would be great if you 

could come by here. I can set you up in an office with a complete set of ROls, which will be a good way to introduce 

yourself to the case. Just let me know. 

Matt 

From: McCormick, Tracy (USAVAE) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 9:44 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Boente, Dana (USAVAE) 
Subject: Congressional Oversight Interviews 

Hi Matt, 

I wanted to follow-up on our telephone conversation to let you know that I would report directly to Dana Boente 

on any assistance I might provide relating to interviews on the "Fast and Furious" program. In the event that you 

seek our assistance, I will wait to hear from you on the next steps. 

Thanks, Tracy 
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